
                                                     MEMORANDUM 

 

DATE:  March 25, 2013 

 

RE:  Duck Ave from 14
th
 to Poincianna Plaza 

 

FROM:  Karen DeMaria, Interim Urban Forestry Manager, City of Key 

West 

 

The City is requesting removal of the following trees from the City ROW 

due to the construction of a sidewalk, drainage and parking: 

 

1.  Potential root pruning at:  

A.  3230 Duck Ave:  Large Royal Poincianna tree on ROW to be 

saved. 

B.  3300 Duck Ave:  Large Mahogany tree on private property 

growing close to fence. 

C.  3320 Duck Ave:  Large Strangler Fig on private property growing 

close to fence. 

 

2.  3206 Duck Ave:  Remove 4 silver buttonwoods (hedge) 

                                       
 

Diameter:  3.8”  

Location:  50%   

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  50 %  (fair to poor)   

Total Average Value =  66%  

  

 Value x Diameter =   2.5 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 



3.  3236:  Remove 1 Gumbo Limbo. 

                                           
 

                                              
Diameter:  10” dbh   

Location:  50%  (utility lines)  

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  40%  (poor)   

Total Average Value =  63%   

 

Value x Diameter =  6 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

Royal Poinciana to 

be saved 



4.   3244 Duck Ave:  Remove 1 Gumbo Limbo              

                                                
 

Diameter:  3.8” dbh  

Location:  50%  (utility lines and fence)  

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  80%    

Total Average Value =  76%  

  

 Value x Diameter =  2.8 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

5.  Southeast Corner of Duck Ave and 15
th
 St (3300 Duck Ave):  Remove 1 

Gumbo Limbo tree.                    

                                       



Diameter:  16.8” dbh  

Location:  50%  (utility lines)  

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  50%    

Total Average Value =  66 %  

                               
 

                                        
 

Value x Diameter =  11 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 

 

                                               

 
 

 



6.  3324 Duck Ave:  1 Fiddlewood tree   

                                   

Diameter:  10” dbh  

Location:  50%   

Species:  100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition:  40%  (poor)   

Total Average Value =  63%   

                                
  

Value x Diameter =  6 replacement caliper (dbh) inches 



 

Recommendation:  Approve the removal of 4 silver buttonwoods, 3 gumbo 

limbo trees, and 1 fiddlewood to be replaced with a total of 28 caliper inches 

of Fl #1 native plants.  The applicant and its contractor, will also ensure that 

an arborist is on site during construction work around the roots of the large 

protected trees located at 3230 , 3300, and 3320 Duck Ave. 

 

 

 

                             








